


Small Craft Harbor Commission 
Agenda for April 13, 2011 
Page 2 of 2 

  

7.       STAFF REPORTS                         (DISCUSS REPORTS) 

 
Ongoing Activities 

- Board Actions on Items Relating to Marina del Rey 
- Regional Planning Commission’s Calendar 
- Venice Pumping Plant Dual Force Main Project Update 
- Oxford Basin Project Update 
- Redevelopment Project Status Report 
- Design Control Board Minutes 
- Unlawful Detainer Actions 
- Public Access on Strip of Land between Ocean Front Walk and the Beach 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

  
PLEASE NOTE 

 
1. The Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors adopted Chapter 2.160 of the Los Angeles Code (Ord. 93-0031 ~ 2 (part), 1993, 

relating to lobbyists.  Any person who seeks support or endorsement from the Small Craft Harbor Commission on any official 
action must certify that he/she is familiar with the requirements of this ordinance.  A copy of the ordinance can be provided 
prior to the meeting and certification is to be made before or at the meeting. 

 
2. The agenda will be posted on the internet and displayed at the following locations at least 72 Hours preceding the meeting 

date: 
 
Department of Beaches and Harbors Website Address:  http://marinadelrey.lacounty.gov 
 
Department of Beaches and Harbors  MdR Visitors & Information Center 
Administration Building    4701 Admiralty Way 
13837 Fiji Way     Marina del Rey, CA 90292 
Marina del Rey, CA 90292 
 
Burton Chace Park Community Room  Lloyd Taber-Marina del Rey Library 
13650 Mindanao Way    4533 Admiralty Way 
Marina del Rey, CA 90292   Marina del Rey, CA 90292 

 
3. The entire agenda package and any meeting related writings or documents provided to a Majority of the Commissioners 

(Board members) after distribution of the agenda package, unless exempt from disclosure Pursuant to California Law, are 
available at the Department of Beaches and Harbors and at http://marinadelrey.lacounty.gov 
 

Si necesita asistencia para interpreter esta informacion llame al (310) 305-9586. 
 

ADA ACCOMODATIONS:  If you require reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids and services such as material in alternate format or a 
sign language interpreter, please contact the ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) Coordinator at (310) 305-9590 (Voice) or (310) 821-1734 
(TDD). 

http://marinadelrey.lacounty.gov/
http://marinadelrey.lacounty.gov/


SMALL CRAFT HARBOR COMMISSION MINUTES 
March 9, 2011 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
Commissioners: Russ Lesser, Chair; Dennis Alfieri, Vice-Chair; Allyn Rifkin, Commissioner; Vanessa Delgado, 
Commissioner (excused);  David Lumian, Commissioner (excused). 
 
Department of Beaches and Harbors: Santos Kreimann, Director; Gary Jones, Deputy Director; Charlotte Miyamoto, 
Chief of Asset Management Division; Dusty Crane, Chief, and Penelope Pinckney, Program Manager I, of Community 
and Marketing Services Division.  
 
County: Thomas Faughnan, Principal Deputy County Counsel; Detective Sergeant Anthony Easter, Sheriff’s 
Department. 
 
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 
Chair Lesser called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
Motion to approve by Vice-Chair Alfieri, seconded by Commissioner Rifkin; unanimously approved. 
 
Item 3 – Communication from the Public 
Jon Nahhas commented on the February minutes, public participation and transparency, and illegible documents. 
 
Item 4a – Sheriff Regular Reports 
Detective Sergeant Anthony Easter gave the monthly crime and liveaboard reports. 
 
Item 4b – Marina del Rey and Beach Special Events Report 
Ms. Pinckney presented the report. 
 
Chair Lesser announced that Dusty Crane would be retiring and thanked her for the many years of dedication and hard 
work.  Commissioner Rifkin asked to have the Commission present a resolution to Ms. Crane recognizing her service. 
Mr. Jones responded the Department will prepare the document. 
 
Jon Nahhas commented that Marina del Rey should offer more variety of music than just classical. 
 
Item 6a – Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration and approval of Option for Amended and Re-stated Lease 

to Facilitate Redevelopment at Parcels 42 and 43 including bifurcation of existing lease and addition 
of water area to Parcel 43 (Marina del Rey Hotel and Anchorage) 

 
Mr. Jones presented the staff report. 
 
Chair Lesser asked if the slip study was prepared for all marinas. 
 
Mr. Jones replied that the 2009 study (by Noble Consultants) was Marina-wide and the replacement plan design 
followed the study recommendations. 
 
The lessee team of Daniel Hyde, Aaron Clark and Adam Marquis gave a brief presentation on the project. 
 
Vice-Chair Alfieri asked if there are any public access restrictions on the promenade. 
 
Mr. Marquis and Mr. Clark replied there will be no restrictions to the promenade which will be redone and amenitized. 
 
Commissioner Rifkin asked if the 322 parking spaces in the parking plan is a net increase or decrease of spaces. 
 
Mr. Marquis replied it was a decrease and Mr. Clark responded it was due to the elimination of the 33 parallel spaces 
along the promenade to provide clear access around the building.  
 
Commissioner Rifkin asked if there was a way to mitigate the reduction through valet parking. 



Small Craft Harbor Commission 
March 9, 2011 Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 
 
Mr. Clark responded they will be looking at shared parking or valet services for periods of high demand. 
 
Commissioner Rifkin asked about the parking allocations between the anchorage and hotel users. 
 
Mr. Clark responded that the regulatory agencies will require separate and clearly mark hotel and boater parking.   
 
Jeff Pence and Tom Hogan presented the anchorage portion of the project.  
 
Vice-Chair Alfieri asked about the timing of the development. 
 
Mr. Hogan responded that Coastal Commission approval would be needed for the waterside but not the landside 
development. Also, they are ready to proceed on the lease extension option. 
 
Commissioner Rifkin asked the location of the water taxi stop on the revised plan 
 
Mr. Hogan pointed out the location of ADA ramp, taxi dock and transient dock on the slide. 

 
Roger Van Wert spoke of the marina design and looks forward to seeking Coastal Commission’s approval.  
   
Jennifer Carter spoke of the benefits of dock redevelopment and urged the Commission’s support and approval. 
 
Eric Roiko expressed his support of the lease amendment and looks forward to the improvement.  
 
Alie Gaffan expressed her support of the lease amendment.  
 
Shawn Highland voiced his support of the lease amendment.  
 
Raymond Fisher commented that the marina needs to be improved to meet today’s standard of quality which will 
attract more visitors and generate more revenue.  
 
Robert Papazian spoke of the marina needing change and that a new marina and hotel should be supported. 
 
Fred Pernisco spoke of marina needing change and supports the development. 
 
Rick Clemenson agrees with the study about the decrease of 25-foot boats over the past 10 years and that the 
vacancies seem to be in the small slips.   
 
Jon Nahhas spoke of the Coastal Commission not allowing separation of waterside and landside, boating studies, and 
loss of boating access. 
 
Fred Soelter spoke of his support of the development, particularly the dinghy docks and the water taxi stop.  
 
Roger Howard said there is a need for renovation, for larger slips not smaller slips, and that the project move forward. 
 
Fred Adriance expressed his support of the project. 
 
Commissioner Rifkin recommended including in the Board letter, information on the project’s public benefits such as 
promenade improvements, transient slips and water taxi stops.  Also include provisions in the REA to deal with parking 
issues.  
 
Commissioner Rifkin asked staff if the mitigation fee had been incorporated into the financials of the proposed lease 
extension option. 

 
 
 
 



Small Craft Harbor Commission 
March 9, 2011 Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 
Mr. Jones responded that no credit was given in the waterside deal.  The proposed lessee for the waterside leasehold 
was fully aware of the proposed fees.  

 
Vice-Chair Alfieri spoke of his full support for the project. 
 
Chair Lesser said this was an excellent project and called for a motion. 
 
Commissioner Rifkin reiterated the need to have the public benefits mentioned in the Board letter. 
 
Mr. Jones replied that as requested, public benefits will be covered in the Board letter. 
 
Motion by Vice-Chair Alfieri to recommend the Board of Supervisors adopt the mitigated negative declaration 
and approve the option agreement as set forth in the Board letter; seconded by Chair Lesser; unanimously 
approved.  
 
Item 6b – Presentation of Department’s Strategic Plan 
Mr. Kreimann gave the presentation. 
 
Commissioner Rifkin asked the Chair if he should make comments now or come back with comments later. 
 
Chair Lesser replied that the Commission will provide their comments in the next 30 days. 
 
Jon Nahhas commented on the mission statement, plan implementation and distribution. 
 
Chair Lesser asked about the distribution of the plan. 
  
Mr. Kreimann responded that the Strategic Plan can be found on the Department’s web site and will be on facebook. 
The Department planned to also meet with the Design Control Board and the Beach Commission. 
   
Chair Lesser asked about Mr. Kreimann’s willingness to meet with any boating group or any coalition who wants to talk 
to him about the plan. 
 
Mr. Kriemann replied that he would be willing to meet with any individual or group.  
 
Item 7a – Staff Report  
Chair Lesser indicated it was not necessary for staff to present the report but went on to state that the historical 
vacancy report showed that vacancy flowed with the economy.  
 
Commissioner Rifkin stated that the historical table clearly presented the information requested of staff.  
 
Jon Nahhas commented on the vacancy report and slip rents.       
 
Mr. Jones said the Department was working on compiling the annual survey on slip rental for a 60-mile radius. The 
Department would present the data to the Commission once it was finalized. 
 
Chair Lesser asked about vacancy information at other harbors. 
 
Mr. Jones said the Department had verified with the Harbor Director of Channel Islands and found out their current 
vacancy rate was around 24-25 percent.  
 
Chair Lesser stated that our rates are competitive and other marinas have similar vacancies, which indicate the 
demand is not there because of the economy. 

 
      Chair Lesser adjourned the meeting at 12:16 p.m. 

 



LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
H

E
R

IF
F

'S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
M

A
R

IN
A

 D
E

L
 R

E
Y

 ST
A

T
IO

N
PA

R
T

 I C
R

IM
E

S M
A

R
C

H
 2011

W
est

E
ast

L
ost

M
arina

U
pper

C
ounty

L
ow

er
W

indsor
V

iew

M
arina

M
arina

R
.D

.
W

ater
L

adera
A

rea
L

adera
H

ils
Park

T
O

T
A

L
S

2760
2761

2762
2763

2764
2765

2766
2767

2768

H
om

icide
0

R
ape

1
1

R
obbery: W

eapon
1

1

R
obbery: S

trong-A
rm

0

A
ggravated A

ssault
1

3
4

B
urglary: R

esidence
1

1
5

2
7

16

B
urglary: O

ther S
tructure

1
1

1
3

6

G
rand T

heft
7

1
8

G
rand T

heft A
uto

3
1

3
4

2
13

.

A
rson

1
1

2

B
o
a
t
 
T
h
e
f
t

0

V
ehicle B

urglary
7

3
1

3
14

B
o
a
t
 
B
u
r
g
l
a
r
y

1
1

P
etty T

heft
6

1
1

1
2

2
2

1
16

R
E

PO
R

T
IN

G
D

IST
R

IC
T

S
27

2
'1

2
1

3
16

16
14

82
T

O
T

A
L

S

N
ote- T

he above num
bers m

ay change due to late reports and adjustm
ents to previously reported crim

es.

S
ource- LA

R
C

IS
, D

ate P
repared A

pril 04, 2011
C

R
IM

E
 IN

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
PO

R
T

 - O
PT

IO
N

 B



LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

MARINA DEL REY STATION

PART 2 CRIMES. MARCH 2011

Community Upper Lower

Advisory Ladera Ladera

Committee 2764 2766

Homicide 0 0

Rape 0 0

Robbery: Weapon 0 1

Robbery: Strong-Arm 0 0

Aggravated Assault 0 0

Burglary: Residence 0 5

Burglary: Other Structure 0 1

Grand Theft 0 1

Grand Theft Auto 1 3

Arson 0 0

Boat Theft 0 0

Vehicle Burglary 0 3

Boat Burglary 0 0

Petty Theft 0 2

Total 1 16

Note- The above numbers may change due to late reports and adjustments to previously
reported crimes.

Source- LARCIS, Date Prepared April 04, 2011
CRIME INFORMATION REPORT - OPTION B



LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

MARINA DEL REY STATION

PART 3 CRIMES. MARCH 2011

MARINA AREA EAST END

(RD'S 2760- (RD'S 2764-

Part I Crimes 2763) 2768)

Homicide 0 0

Rape 0 1

Robbery: Weapon 0 1

Robbery: Strong-Arm 0 0

Aggravated Assault 1 3

Burglary: Residence 2 14

Burglary: Other Structure 1 5

Grand Theft 7 1

Grand Theft Auto 3 10

Arson 1 1

Boat Theft 0 0

Vehicle Burglary 7 7

Boat Burglary 1 0

Petty Theft 9 7

Total 32 50

Note- The above numbers may change due to late reports and adjustments to previously
reported crimes,

Source- LARCIS, Date Prepared - April 04, 2011
CRIME INFORMATION REPORT - OPTION B



 MARINA DEL REY HARBOR 
 LIVEABOARD COMPLIANCE REPORT

2011

Liveaboard Permits Issued

New permits Issued:
Renewal Issued: 18

1

19Total:

Notices to Comply Issued: 15

Totals: February

Liveaboard:
Current Permits:
Expired Permits:

No Permits:

202
292

76
14

Total reported vessels in Marina del Rey Harbor: 4690

Percentage of vessels that are registered liveaboards 6.23%

March

MarchFebruary

Number of currently impounded vessel: 10

14

1

10

11

204
293

89
15

Monday, April 04, 2011






